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Ruth Nettles

From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akerman.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2008 5:18 PM

To: Filings@psc.state flus

Subject: Docket No. 080003

Attachments: 20080805112546487 .pdf

Attached for filing, please find Florida City Gas's responses to staff's July 31 data request.

A.

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 224-9634

{850} 521-8002 (direct)
beth.keating@akerman.com

B. Docket No. 080003-GU - Purchase Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up
C. Filed on behalf of Florida City Gas
D. Number of pages: 14

E. The documents attached for electronic filing are Florida City Gas's responses to Staff's July 31 data request, including
attached spreadshests.

www.akerman.com | Bio | vV Card

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that vou have received this comtnunication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this e-mail, including attachments to this e-mail, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S.
Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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NSenterfitt

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Tort Lauderdsle . Suite 1200
sacksonville 106 East College Avenue
Los Angeics “Fallakidssee; FL 32304
m:?n o il TG
New York 8502249634 11 850222 0109 fk
Orlando
Tallabasses
Tawmps
I'ysons Caner.
Washinglon, D0
Wizt Palin Beach

August 5, 2008

Katherine E. Fleming

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard (ak Boufevard
Tallehassee, F1. 3239%-0850

Re:  Docket No. 080003-GU - Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up.
Dear Ms. Fleming:

The following rcsponses arc provided in responsc. to the data requests propounded by
Staff on July 31,2008, to Flotida City: Gas regarding its Petition for a mid-course adjnstment o
its PGA cap. In addition, also enclosed is additional Back-up information responsive to (hese
questions in Excel format. FCG' responsus 1o the daty requosts are ay follows:

1. What is the estimated imterest {in dollars) on the estimated 2008 PGA
undérrecovery amount as filed by FCG in its mid-course petition, inchuding
interest for the last four months of£ 2008 and all of 20009

Answer: The estimated interest on the estimated 2008 PGA underrecovery
amonnt; as filed by FCG in its mid-course petition is.$602 for the last four
months:of 2008 and $124,314 for 2009,

2. ‘What iy the estimated interest {in dollarsy of the 2008 PGA underrecovery
© amount, including interest for the Jast four months of 2008, if nonc of the
projected undetrecovery is deferred to 20097

Laes) DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
06867 aU6-6

FPSC-COMMISSION CLER




Katherine Fleming
August 5, 2008

Page'2

Answer: If none of the projected underrecovery is deferred to 2009, the

estimated interest of the 2008 PGA underrecovery amount, including interest
for the Yast four months of 2008 is $16,651.

3. What is the estimated interest (in dollars) of the 2008 PGA underrccovery
amount, including interest for the last four months of 2008 and ail of 2009, if all
of the prejected underrecovery is deferred to 20097
Answer: 1t all of the projected underrecovery is deferred to 2009, the
estimated interest of the 2008 PGA underrecavery amount, including interest
for the last four months of 2008:is ($1,129).

4. ‘What isthe source of the matural gas price data (e.z: NYMEX, etc"), date of the
price datg, and method used in caloulating the natural gas price forecast
information (e: g. single day, 30 day average, etc.) both in FCG's original
projection and the mid course projection? Please provids the -commodity and
{ransportation data,

Answer; The source of the natural gas price data used by Florida City Gas
in this filing is NYMEX. Please attached Excel spreadsheets for information.
responsive to the remainder of this question,

3. Based on the best information currently available to FCG, what is the projected.
rate cap-and bill amounts for the residential class in 2009 assuming a usage of 20
therms per month and assuming the following scenarios:

A.  theapproval of the mid course correction as ﬁled
B. no mid-course: correctmn, and
C. all projected. underegoveries are deferred to 2009,
For each seenario, plaa,sc compare the resulting rates cap and bills for 2009 to
the current and September-Dee 2008 rate cap and bills,
Answer: The profected rate caps and hill amounts for scenarios. A — C aré as
folows:
No  Mid _ Course |
S — Qorrection ]
CAP Rate 131836 1.35647 1.35647
PGA 1.24751 1.2856) | 1.28561
Projected = Bill | $1.97 increase over | $2,73 increase over | 3273 increase over
{ Change current ecurrent current

{TL145224;13




Kathorine Fleming
Aggust 5,2008
Page 3

~ Additional supporting: dm:umntaﬁon respunsive to this guestion is included
in the attached Excel spreadshests.

Plcasc do not hesitate to let me knowif you have any questions.

Beth Keuting

AKERMAN SENTERFITT

106 Eust College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahsssee, FL. 32302-1877
Phone: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (850) 222-0103

ENCLOSURES

co: Parties of Record

{TL16522451 ),
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Nymeax

NYMEX:
OAETGICOMMONEM P\Energy Planning\ Gas
“Open Link fo NYMEX File” > 0
Month: NYMEX NYMEX
T fo Plus>
vjected OTI16/08
Jan-08 $7.081 $7.081
Feb-08 $8.025 $8.025
Mar-08 $9:107 $9.107
Apr08 $9.523 $0.523
May-08 $11.011 $11.011
Jun-08: $11.858 $11.858
Jul-08 $12.956 $12.956°
Aug-08 $11.398 $11.398
Sep-8: $11.478 $11.478
Oct-08 $11.568 $11.568
Nov-08 $11.853 $11.853
Dec-08 $12.223 312223
Simple:Avg $10.673 $10.673
range from Ci 11.9127  {$4.822,122)

Wid«“Course~ 2008 Revised Without Correction.xls
Page s Nymex




City Gas of Florida
9008 Mid Course Corraction
Staff Reguest § A-C - 2009 CAP/ PEA Rate Projections

20

2009 Projections

_ T Cumsnt BA. I 6.B&C, |

oYy — — —T T BT
Base Rafes: 1 5049531 $9.91 $0.49531 8991 $049531  $2.91
ECCR ' $O.04378  $0.88 $0.04378  $088 - $0.04378  $0.88
CRA 1  %0.01232  $0.25 $0.01232  $0.25 $001232  $0.25

PGA | stiag7s _ $2008 | - s1247s1 _ $2e9s | 128561 _ $3S7
Total

Change From Current) S $1.97 | 5273
4.4% 6.1%

L0016 $45.02 | 3179892 $45.99 $1.83702 _ $47.95 |

CAPratel $114875 | $1.31836 $1.35647

Notes: .
- ‘The resuits for § B & Carc the sume. as the 2008 billing rate is at the 2008 CAP ate,

- For Comparative purposes the 2009 projection uses the same determinates used in it's 2008 CAP
filing using a July 23, 2008 NYMEX projection

- Thie 2008 billing rate iy based on a projected net-zero recovery position as of December 315k

- The 2009 CAP rate i5 based on an dverage of the winter months.of Qctober - March, The hilling raw is
based on the average for alltwelve months,

Mid-Course - 2008 Biit Compare - Staff 5A-C.xle




City Gas of Flarida

Fram / To:
#REF!
#REF!

_ Monthly Rate Summary Commentary

From

To

$§$ chg.

% chg.

PGAGCost*
% of Total

GS-100 @ 15 therms

#REF!

$37.98 |

#REF!

#REF!

49%

GS-220 @ 25 therms

_#REF!

#REF!'

#REF|

#DIV/O!

5S-1.2k @ 275 therms

#REFI|

$0.00

—#REF]

#REFI]

#DIV/O! |

PGA pet Therm

~_#REF]

§0.00000 |

#REFT)

Service Charge
Base Rates:
ECCR

CRA

PGA, Bills Rendered
Total

Changg

25

GS-22 e
Service Charge
Base Rates:
ECCR.

CRA

g =

PGA, Bills Rendered
Total

Change

Scrvwae Charge
Base Rates;
ECCR

CRA

PGA, Bills Rendered
Total
Change

185

$0.52248
$0.04561
$0.01152

#REF!

HREFY

$0.49531
$0.04561
$0.01152

#REF! _

#REF!

A

278

$0.31715
$0.01421
$0.01152

#REF!
HREF!

$9.50
$57.84
$0.68
$0.17

#REF!

$11.00
$12.38
$1.14
$0.29

 ¥REF!

$15.00
$87.22
$3.91

$3.17

#REL!
—IREF

$0.49531
$0.04378
$0.01232

$1.24751

$1.79892

$0.00000
$0.00000
$0.00000

$06.00000

$0.00000 _

$0.00000

$0.00000

$0.00000

$0.00000
$0.00000

$11.00
$7.43
$0.66
$0.18

$‘1‘8,.7-1._.__

JREF]

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00_
#REF

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

50,00
#REFT

% of Total
29%
20%

2%
0%

49%
#REF!
H#DIV/O!
#DIV/!
#DIVIO
#DIVIO!
HOIVIO!
H#RER!
#DIV/O!
#DIV/Io
¥DIVIO!
#DIV/0!
HDIV!

#REF!




Jan-07

- Feb-07
($0.02717 Mar07
($0.00183) Apr-07

$0.00080

#REF!

($0.49531)
(80.04361)
($0.01152)

($0.31715)
($0.01421)
($0.01152)

#REF!

Jun-07
Jul-07
Sep-07
Oct-07
Nov-07
Dec-07

From Residential Summsiry

$0.91000
$0.81000
$0:98000
$0.98000
30.08000
$0.98000
$0:87000
$0.77000
$0.77000
$0.77000
$0.77000
$0.77000

Jan-08
Feb-06

Mar-05.

Apr-06

May-08

Jun-08
Jul-06
Aug-06

58p:06.

Qet0B

Nov-06

$1.43217
$1.25000
$1.10000
$1.10000

$0.93000
$0.86000
$0.86000
$0.86000
$0.80000
$0.80000
$0.91000




City Gas of Florida

2005 Projected Therms Averages Per 2004 Rates -

Reg no-Ht  Res Hi Res no-Ht Res Ht
20 45 $1.32915  $28.58  $59.81
18 40 $1.37040  $2483  $55.18
17 34 $ 132701 $22.56  $45.12
16 23 - $182701 $21.23 $3052
13 15 $ 142751  $18856  $2141
13 15 $ 149787  $1947  $2247
12 16 § 140787  $17.97 32397
12 16 $ 143756  $17.25  $23.00
13 17 $1.36721  B1777  $23.24
12 14 $ 136721 51641 $18.94
13 17 $ 158206  $2032  $26.57
17 27 $ 1.56206  $26.57  $42.20
176 279 $249.52 $392.63

avgperunit $1.4177  $1.4073

UZO0UW PP T

g

Total Bil with 12 Monthis Serv. Charge.  $ 950  $36352  $506.63

Mid-Course - 2008 Bill Compare - Staff 5A:C.xis
Ann Bill




Bill Calo Rates with-out 2 DCQ for Ron Reisman

Avg Mo. Thms Rates as.of> O New

Rate Case  Ser. Chg:. 10MI2008  4111/2005 Cld Bil New Bil Change $$% Change %
. RESIDENTIAL

G8-1 o5 - $8.00 $1:61405  §2.18202  S1607  $18B1 5274 10.1%
GS-100 14 $9.50 $1.57440  $2.12237 $31.54 $39.21 $767  24.3%
35-220 26 $11.00 $1.54723  $2.09520 851.23 '$85.48 $14.25  27.8%
&8-600 70 $12.00 $1.44550  $1.99347 $113.19  $151.54  $3838  33.9%
G8-1.2k 168 | $15.00 $1.30876  $1.85473 $234 54 $326.5¢ $82.08 39:2%

COMMERCIAL
BS8-1 R $8.00 $161405  $2.18202 $17.68 §20.97 $32¢  186%
GS-100 15 $8.50 $1.57440  $2.12237 $3312 $41.34 3822 248%
G§-220 48 - $11.00 $1.54728  $2.00520 $865.27 $111.57  $2630 0 30:8%
GS5-600 g1 $12.00 $1.44550  $1,99347  $14354  $19341  $4987  34T%
G8-1.2k 272 $15.00 $1.30676  $1.85473  §37044 351949 §14005  402%
G868k 935 $30.00 $1.25887 3180894 $1.207.14  $1,71949  $512.38  42.4%
58-25k 3,300 $80.00 $1.25005  $1.80792 $4,24017 $606241 $1813.24  427%
GS-60k 5,248 $150.00 $125788  $1.80506  $6,751.93 $8.62788 $2.87575  42.6%

AVERAGE Res g Com for GS-1 through GS-1.7k: .
581 5 } $8.00 $1.61405  $2.16202 $1768 $20.87 $3.29  186%
G8-100 18 $8.50 $1.57440 3212237 $33:12 $41.34 $8.22  248%
68-220 37 $11.00 §1.54723  §$2.09520  $68.25 s8852  $2027  28.7%
G8800 a1 $12.00 $1.44550  $1.99347 $129.09 317347  $4438  344%
GS8-1.2k 220 - $15.00 $1.30876  $1.85473 $302.49 $423.04 $12055  39.9%
GS-6k 935 $30.00 $1.25897  $1.80694  $1,207.14 $171048 $51235  424%
G8-25k 3,309 | $80.00 $1.28085  $1.807¢2  $4,249.17  $6.06241 $1,81324 42.7%
G8-80k 5,248 $150.00 $1.25799  $1.B0596  $6,751.93 $0,62768 $2,875.75  42.6%

'Mid-Course 2008 Bitl Compare - Staff 5A-C.xls
per GS.code:




CERTIFICATE O

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida City Gas's Responses to
Staffs Data Requests in Docket No. 080003-GU has been furnished by regular U.S. Mail to the

following parties of recard this 5th day of August 2008:

Flotida Public Utilities Company
Mehrdad Khojasteh.

P.O. Box 3395

‘West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

MacFarlane Ferguson Law Firm
Ansley Watson, Jr.
.0, Box 1531

| Tampa, F1, 336011531

Normsn H. Horton, Jr.
P.O Box 15579
Tallahassee, FI, 32317

Gffice of Public Counsel

| JR. Kelly/Patricia Christensen/S Burgess |
efo The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street

Room 812

| Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

People Gas System

| Panla Rrown

P.O.Box 111

| Tampa, FL 33601-0111

51, Joe Natural Gas Company, Ine.

Mr. Stuart L. Shoaf
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